

CURRICULUM VITAE



Muhammad Rasis Ar Ravi
Graphic Designer



Summary

My name is Muhammad Rasis ar Ravi, 21 years old. I am currently a student of Budi Luhur University, I am graphic designer with good knowledge. In 2014 I took the lead Gradasi. It's design & art community UBL which makes me love about visual art. I love to drawing, painting, traveling, and wathcing movies and also like working in a team , I'll learn faster and more. As the saying goes : 'two heads are better than one'.



Work Experience

PT Imaji Warna (2011)
as a Graphic Designer
BSD City, Tangerang Selatan

PT Nano Tech Indonesia (2012)
as a Graphic Designer
Serpong, Tangerang Selatan

PT Phillip Securities Indonesia (2014)
as a Graphic Designer
Jl. Jendral Sudirman, Jakarta Pusat



Organization & Volunteer

Gradasi Community (2014-2015)
as a President
Design & Art Community, UBL

Rumah Singgah Basma (2014)
as a Graphic Designer Instructor
Youth Foundation

Kampus Update (2015-Present)
as a Graphic Designer
Youth Opportunities Hub.



Skill

Photoshop	●●●●●●●●
Illustrator	●●●●●●●●
InDesign	●●●●●●●●
iClone 3D	●●●●●●●●
3Ds Max	●●●●●●●●
Sketchup	●●●●●●●●
Premiere	●●●●●●●●
After Effect	●●●●●●●●
Manual Drawing	●●●●●●●●



Formal Education

Budi Luhur University
Faculty of Communication
(Visual Communication)
2012-2016



Award & Honor

Good Works Nominated
CG Art Gallery, Tokyo
2014

Health Agent Award
Nutrifood, Jakarta
2015



Workshop & Certification

Certification of Competency
PT. Enka Parahiyangan
2012

Skill Youth Apprenticeship
Masyarakat Nano Indonesia
2012

WPAP Workshop
Gradasi, Budi Luhur University
2015

Interest



Music



Traveling



Movies



Painting

Contact

Mobile : 0896 6466 2870
Email : rasisarravi@gmail.com
LinkedIn : Muhammad Rasis
Behance : Rasisarravi
Website : rasisarravi.wordpress.com
Visit my creative CV and full portfolio
at www.fastswf.com/ZKTgkwk